A
. 5

. ’ f
ny

DATE: May 20, 1994

oo
TO: Katharine Smith, Records and Reporting

FROM: Stan L. Greer, Division of Communi uonsﬁié'

RE: Confidential documents in Docket Nd, 910163—'1‘1)that can be returned to Southern
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Attachment A lists the confidential documents that staff believes can be returned to
the company since the docket referenced above bas been stipulated. Staff does not see any
use for these documents in the future. If you have any questions please let me know.
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cc:  Robin Norton
Tracy Hatch

DOCUMERT MUMDER-DATE
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ATTACHMENT A

DOCUMENTS IN DOCKET NO. 9120163-TL THAT CAN BE RETURNED TO THE COMPANY

Document No. Document No.

- 3455-92
=~ 3456-92
~3457-92
-3458-92

~ 3459-92
~3460-92
~6899-92
~7105-92

"7395-92
- 8117-92
-8118-92
-8119-92

+8120-92
~8121-92
*8122-92
-8871-92

- 9376-92
~9774-92
" 1766-93
* 3524-93

+3525-93
-3526-93
-3527-93
- 3528-93

" 3529-93
-3530-93
3531-93
- 3532-93

+3533-93
+ 3534-93
*3535-93
- 3536-93

" 3537-93
+3538-93
.3539-93
+3540-93

*3541-93
+3542-93
"3543-93
- 3544-93

¢ 3545-93
-3547-93
-12061-93




